» o

|
Ny CITY OF

YO R K L/c‘?fce

&' COUNCIL
Licensing Hearing
To: Councillors Moore, B Watson and | Waudby
Date: Monday, 17 July 2006
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: The Guildhall
AGENDA
1. Chair

To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.

2. Introductions

3. Declarations of Interest
At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this
agenda.

4. Exclusion of Press and Public
To consider excluding the public and press from the meeting
prior to consideration of the personal data contained in annexes
2a and 4 to Agenda Iltem 5 as provided by the Data Protection
Act 1998.

5. The Determination of an Application by Hotel du Vin Ltd for

a provisional statement [Section 31(3)(a) in respect of 89 The
Mount, York. (CYC-011565)

YORKPRIDE www.york.gov.uk



If you require any further information, please contact Tracy
Wallis on Tel 01904 551027 or Fax 01904 551035 or email
tracy.wallis@york.gov.uk

Distribution:

Members of Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee
Licensing Officer

Legal Services

Applicant

Representors

Press, Libraries, Council Receptions



Page 1 Agenda ltem 1

{8
“«ZAM»  ciTY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

a,

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB — COMMITTEES
PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS

Introduction
The procedure outlined below will be followed at all Licensing Hearings.

As Licensing Hearings are quasi-judicial the Sub-Committee will, in effect, act like a
Court and the rules of natural justice will apply. The Sub-Committee will be guided by
legal principles in determining whether evidence is both relevant and fairly admitted.
Committee Members have a duty to view all evidence presented before them
impartially. Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee have all received relevant
training and are used to making decisions of this type. No matter how strong local
opinion may be, Committee Members can only make decisions based on relevant
licensing issues as set out before the Sub-Committee in determining applications.

The hearing will be in public session. However, the Sub-Committee may exclude the
public from a hearing if it considers it in the public interest to do so. However, the
decision will be made in private.

The purpose of the hearing is
e To enable those with a right to appear to advance their point of view and
to test the case of their opponents
e To assist the Sub-Committee to gather evidence and understand the
relevant issues

In view of the requirement to hold hearings within specified times, the
Licensing Authority will generally be unable to enter into discussions to
identify dates convenient to all parties concerned. In exceptional circumstances,
the Licensing Authority will consider applications to adjourn hearings to a later date.

Representations at Licensing Hearings

The Applicant, Ward Councillors, and Representors who have made written
submissions will be allowed to speak at the Sub-Committee. At any hearing of an
application, the Applicant and any Representors shall attend in person wherever
possible. Any party to a hearing may be assisted or represented by any person,
legally or otherwise.

All parties will be given a fair hearing and each party will have the same amount of
time in which to address the Sub-Committee. A time limit has been set because of
the pressures on the Sub-Committees to hear so many applications in a short period
of time. Each party will have 15 minutes to address the Sub-Committee, give
any further information, and call any witnesses. If any party considers this time to



Page 2

be insufficient then a request in writing may be made to the Democracy Officer for an
extension of time at least 2 working days before the hearing. However, this will not
be automatically granted and will be at the discretion of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee may take into account any documentary evidence or other
information in support of the application, representations or notice, either before the
hearing or, with the consent of all other parties, at the hearing.

If any Representors fail to attend the hearing, the Sub-Committee will normally
proceed but will consider their written objection and hear and consider any evidence
and argument in relation to it put forward by the Applicant. In considering written
evidence in the absence of a Representor, appropriate weight will be attached, given
that the person cannot be questioned by the Applicant and Members.

The Sub-Committee is required to disregard any information given or evidence
produced by a party or withess which is not relevant to the application,
representations, or notice, and the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Duplication should be avoided. Comments must be confined to those points already
made, although the parties may extend or expand on their written submissions. The
Sub-Committee will have read and familiarised themselves with all the written
submissions and the issues prior to the hearing, and therefore do not require the
points to be repeated or made at length. The Applicant and Representors cannot
raise substantial new information at a hearing which has not been seen previously by
the other parties.

A Representor may not introduce any new ground or objection not referred to in the
written submission unless the Sub-Committee considers there are exceptional
circumstances for doing so and the Representor is able to justify why the ground or
objection should be raised. The Applicant may make representations to the Sub-
Committee as to why any such request to introduce a new ground should or should
not be granted. In considering whether to grant a request by a Representor to
introduce a new ground, the Sub-Committee will consider why the new evidence has
not been produced earlier and whether the admission of such a ground would
necessitate the grant of an adjournment and will consider any unfairness to the
Applicant or other Representors by reason of the extra cost or delay thereby caused.

Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the hearing. If this
does occur, that person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally.

Procedure prior to the Hearing

The Members sitting on the Sub-Committee will meet prior to the hearing to note the
matters that are to be presented. They will only be accompanied by the Democracy
Officer and Legal Advisor (if present). Attention will only be drawn to the nature of
the application and the premises or person to which it relates. The actual application
will not be discussed.

At any hearing of an application, the Licensing Officer, the Applicant and any
Representors or representatives will report to reception and be asked to wait in
reception until the democracy officer calls them through to the committee room.



Page 3

Procedure at the Hearing

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

Members of the Sub-Committee will appoint a chair.

The Chair introduces the Committee Members and officers [Democracy
Officer, Legal Advisor to the committee (if present) and the Licensing Officer],
welcomes the Applicant and Representors (or their representatives), and
establishes the identity of all who will be taking part.

The Chair will explain to the parties the procedure that will be followed at the
hearing.

The Chair will proceed with the order of business on the agenda.

When the agenda item relating to the application is reached, the Chair will
invite the Licensing Officer to present the application.

The Licensing Officer outlines the application, confirms the application details,
introduces the report and gives an update on any recent changes.

The Chair will invite Committee Members, the Applicant and Representors (or
representatives) to ask the Licensing Officer questions to clarify any points
raised in the report.

The Chair will ask the Applicant (or their representative) to present their case.

The Applicant (or their representative) will present their case and may call any
witnesses to support their case [maximum 15 minutes].

The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in the following
order to ask questions of the Applicant (or their representative) and/or
witnesses [maximum 5 minutes each party]

i) Police
i Other Responsible Authorities
i Ward Councillors

i
iv)  Interested Parties

Py

The Chair will invite the Committee Members to ask questions of the Applicant
(or their representative) and/or witnesses.

The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in the following
order to state the nature of their interest in the matter, present their case and
call any witnesses to support their case [maximum 15 minutes each party]

(i) Police

(ii) Other Responsible Authorities
(iii)  Ward Councillors

(iv)  Interested Parties



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Page 4

The Chair will invite the Applicant to ask questions of each Representor (or
their representative) and/or their witnesses after each presentation [maximum
5 minutes per Representor].

The Chair will invite the Committee Members to ask questions of each
Representor (or their representative) and/or their witnesses after each
presentation.

The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in the following
order to summarise their case [maximum 5 minutes each party]

(i) Police

(ii) Other Responsible Authorities
(iii)  Ward Councillors

(iv)  Interested Parties

The Chair will invite the Applicant (or their representative) to summarise their
case [maximum 5 minutes].

The Chair will provide the Sub-Committee with a final opportunity to seek
clarification from any of the parties on any points raised, or seek advice from
the Licensing Officer on policy, or from the Legal Advisor (if present) on law
and jurisdiction.

When all the evidence has been heard, the Chair will declare the hearing
closed and ask the Licensing Officer, the Applicant and Representors (or their
representatives) plus any witnesses present to leave the committee room and
wait in reception while the Sub-Committee considers the evidence.

Procedure after the Hearing

19.

20.

If the Sub-Committee wish to seek further clarification on the evidence given,
the Democracy Officer will invite all parties back into the committee room.

If possible, and for all hearings under:-

e section 35 or 39 which is in respect of an application made at the same
time as an application for conversion of an existing licence under
paragraph 2 of Schedule 8 (determination of application under section 34
or 37)

e section 85 which is in respect of an application made at the same time as
an application for conversion of an existing club certificate under
paragraph 14 of Schedule 8 (determination of application under section
85)

e section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice)

e section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order)

e paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence)



21.

22.

23.

Page 5

e paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate)

e paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of a justices’ licence for grant of personal licence)

the Sub-Committee will make a decision on conclusion of the hearing and
only the Democracy Officer and the Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee (if
present) will remain in the room with the Committee Members. These officers
will not comment on the merits of the application, but will be present to
provide advice on legal and procedural points and to record the decision.

If the decision has been made, all the parties will be invited back into the
committee room by the Democracy Officer. The Chair will announce the
decision including reasons together with, if appropriate, details of any
conditions to be attached to the grant of the licence. This decision will then be
communicated in writing to the Applicant and Representors within 3 working
days of the hearing. There can be no further questions or statements.

For all other hearings not listed above, if the Sub-Committee is unable to
make a decision on the day of the hearing, the decision will be made within 5
working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was
held. The Democracy Officer will inform the parties that they are no longer
required and the decision will be communicated in writing to the Applicant and
Representors within 3 working days of the decision being made.

The notification will include information about the rights of appeal against the
determination made.



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7
About City of York Council Meetings

Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing
online on the Council’'s website. Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the
full agenda are available from Democratic Services. Contact the Democracy
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the
agenda requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you. The meeting
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing
loop. We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours
for Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close by or a sign
language interpreter then please let us know. Contact the Democracy Officer
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the
meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in another
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing
sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone York (01904) 613161 for this
service.

% AT AT (AT ST T SR O (FI S[AICS 2 TR &) 79 GAO (531 FA (A, 97 T
VAN A O SRV I (A Z0E SR GG (ISR HIRAZ T 20 | (G 799 (01904) 613161,

Yeteri kadar 6nceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin terciimesini hazirlatmak ya da bir
tercliman bulmak icin miimkin olan hersey yapilacaktir. Tel. (01904) 613161.

FAE IR B R A RNIERES A - 58 Fo e R EE @ ey (G N 2 HkEEss
BCI1ZERMS - FEEG(01904) 6131610

b sl L g2 Lol PSP L LB Pl o) s ) dund e s nst
(01904) 613161 ik -3 L [z

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?

e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to
which they are appointed by the Council;

¢ Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for
the committees which they report to; and

e Public libraries, Council Receptions and the Press get copies of all
public agenda/reports.

e Applicant

e Representors & the relevant Responsible Authorities



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda Item 5

YORK Agenda Item 5

COUNCIL

s,

Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 17 July 2006

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood Services

Section 31(3)(a) Determination of Application for a Provisional
Statement for

Summary

1. This report seeks Members determination of an application for the grant of a
provisional statement which has been made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Application reference number: CYC-011565

2. Name of applicant: Hotel du Vin York

3. Type of authorisation applied for: Provisional Statement

4. Summary of application: The intention is for the premises to operate as a
hotel, bar and brasserie with alcohol sales for consumption on and off the
premises. Licensable activities applied for include supply of alcohol, provision
of regulated entertainment consisting of live and recorded music, performance
of dance, the provision of entertainment facilities for making music and
dancing, and the provision of late night refreshment. All licensable activities to
take place between 09:00 hours and 00:00 hours daily; and from end of
permitted hours on New Year’s Eve until the start of permitted hours on New
Year’s Day. Private functions to cease at 01:00 hours. The supply of alcohol
will be 24 hours for residents.

5. A copy of the application is attached at Annex 1.

Background

6. A provisional statement can be applied for where premises are being or are
about to be constructed for the purpose of being used for one or more
licensable activity, or are being or are about to be extended or otherwise
altered for that purpose (whether or not they are already being used for that
purpose). “Provisional statement” means a statement issued under s31(2) or
(3)(c) of the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act). An application under this section
must also be accompanied by a schedule of works which will include a
statement made by or on behalf of the applicant including particulars of the
premises to which the application relates and of the licensable activities for



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Page 10

which the premises are to be used; plans of the work being or about to be done
at the premises; and such other information as may be prescribed.

A provisional statement does not ‘convert’ into a premises licence on
completion of the construction or development and a subsequent application
for the grant of a premises licence will be required.

Promotion Of Licensing Objectives

The operating schedule submitted by the applicant shows that, in addition to
existing conditions attached to the current licence, the licensing objectives
would be met as follows:

The prevention of crime and disorder: 1) CCTV. 2) Door staff.

The prevention of public nuisance: 1) Sound proofing.

Special Policy Consideration

This premise is not located within the special policy area.

Consultation

Consultation was carried out by the applicant in accordance with s13, and
s17(5) of the Act and Regulation 42, Parts 2 and 4 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005, which
concern the displaying of a notice on the premises and an advertisement in a
local paper giving details of the application and serving a copy of the
application on all responsible authorities. The applicant complied with all
statutory requirements. In addition the relevant ward councillors and/or parish
council were notified by way of register.

Summary of Representations made by Responsible Authorities

No representations were received from responsible authorities relating to this
application.

Summary of Representations made by Interested Parties

Representations have been received from the interested parties listed at Annex
2 (confidential). Their representations are attached at Annex 3.

The addresses of the interested parties are indicated on the map attached as
Annex 4 (confidential). A further map indicating the general area from which
representations were received is attached at Annex 5. One representor is from
the South Esplanade area and one is from the Tower Street area. An
“interested party” is defined at s13(3) of the Act as being a person living in the
vicinity of the premises, a body representing persons who live in that vicinity, a
person involved in a business in that vicinity, or a body representing persons
involved in such businesses.



16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Page 11

Members are reminded that representations are only “relevant” if they relate to
the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of
the licensing objectives.

Options

By virtue of s31(3)(b) the Committee must determine whether, on the basis of
representations and the provisional statement application, it would consider it
necessary to take any steps under section 18(3)(b) (which refers to s18(4)) if,
on the work being satisfactorily completed, it had to decide whether to grant a
premises licence in the form described in the provisional statement application.

By virtue of s18(4) of the Act, the Committee have the following options
available to them in making their decision:-

Option 1: Grant the provisional statement in the terms applied for.

Option 2: Grant the provisional statement with modified/additional conditions
imposed by the licensing committee.

Option 3: Grant the provisional statement to exclude any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates and modify/add conditions
accordingly.

Option 4: Reject the application.

Analysis
The following could be the result of any decision made this Sub Committee:-

Option 1: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by any of the
representors.

Option 2: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant or any of the representors.

Option 3: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant or any of the representors.

Option 4: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant.

Corporate Objectives

The Licensing Act 2003 has 4 objectives the prevention of crime and disorder,
public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from
harm.



Page 12

29. These directly contribute to the Council’s Safer City priority and corporate aim

4.

30. In addition the licensing objectives of public safety and prevention of public
nuisance contribute towards corporate objective 1.4 — protection of residents
from pollution, public health and safety hazards.

Implications

31.

Financial - N/A
Human Resources (HR) — N/A
Equalities — N/A

Legal — This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant or any of the representors.

Crime and Disorder - The Committee is reminded of their duty under the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and disorder
implications of their decisions and the authority’s responsibility to co-
operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the city.

Information Technology (IT) — N/A
Property — N/A

Other — none

Risk Management

32. In compliance with the Councils risk management strategy any decision made
which is unreasonable or unlawful could be open to legal challenge resulting in
loss of image reputation and potential financial penalty.

33. Measured in terms of impact and likelihood, the risk score has been assessed
at less than 16. This means that at this point the risks need only to be
monitored as they do not provide a real threat to the objectives of this report.

Recommendations

34. Members determine the application.



Page 13

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Author Chief Officer Responsible for the Report:
John Lacy Andy Hudson

Acting Licence Manager Assistant Director

Neighbourhood Services
Licensing & Regulation

Report Approved | Date 7 July 2006

Specialist Implications Officer(s)
Suzan Hemingway

Head of Legal & Democratic Services
Civic Democratic & Legal Services
551004

Wards Affected: Micklegate All

For further information please contact the author of the report

Background Papers:

Licensing Act 2003

Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under section 183 or the Licensing
Act 2003

Explanatory Notes to the Licensing Act 2003

Regulations to the Licensing Act 2003

City of York Council Statement of Licensing Policy made under the
Licensing Act 2003

Annexes:
Annex 1 - Application form
Annex 2a (Confidential) - List of Interested Parties
Annex 2b — List of Interested Parties
Annex 3 - Representations from Interested Parties
Annex 4 (Confidential) - Map of area indicating addresses of Interested
Parties
Annex 5 - Map showing general area from which representations received
Annex 6 - Mandatory Conditions
Annex 7 - Legislation and Policy Considerations



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15 | AnNNEX ]

Application for a provisional statement to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We HotelduVin York
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a provisional statement under section 29 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the

premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application

to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing
Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
89 The Mount

Post town | York Post code

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £0 LT TRD

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)

b)  a person other than an individual *

i.  as a limited company please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

OoO00dX

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)



Page 16

d) acharity [] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [[] please complete section (B)
f)  a health service body [l please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [] please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital
h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of n
the premises for licensable activities; or

e | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [ ] Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
l am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes
2




Page 17

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture

(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned

Name
Hotel du Vin Limited

Address

1 West Garden Place
Kendal Street
London W2 2AQ

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 18

What is the nature of your interest in the premises?

Hotel, Bar and Brasserie

Part 3 — Schedule of works

Is the premises Please tick yes

e about to be constructed
e being extended or altered

L
D

Please give details of the work and please attach plans of the work being done or about to be
done at the premises

Please see attached plans

Please give particulars of the premises to which the application relates (please read guidance
note 1)

The premises are being altered and refurbished into a Hotel du Vin establishment

10




‘Page 19

Which licensable activities will the premises be used for?

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick Yes
a) plays (optional, fill in box A) ]
b) films (optional, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (optional, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (optional, fill in box D) L]
e) live music (optional, fill in box E) X
f)  recorded music (optional, fill in box F) X
g) performances of dance (optional, fill in box G) X
h) ar)\ything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (optional, fill in box X
Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (optional, fill in box ) X
)] dancing (optional, fill in box J) R
K) ir;tertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) (optional, fill in box X
Provision of late night refreshment (optional, fill in box L) =
Supply of alcohol (optional, fill in box M) X

Complete boxes N, O and P (optional)

Part 4 — OPTIONAL — you may fill in this section if you choose to

General description of premises (please read guidance note1)
Hotel, Bar and Brasserie with alcohol sales for consumption on or off the preimises

11




Page 20

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

- for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

12




B

Page 21

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors t

guidance note 2)

Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun




C

Page 22

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

14




Page 23

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

tlmings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish Both M

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

15




E

Page 24

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
(please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both 1
Mon 09:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Live music may be amplified or non-amplified
00:00
Tue | 09:00
00:00
Wed | 09:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
00:00 | There shall be no interruption to the operation of the premises
Thur | 09:00 between the usual opening hour on 31% December until the usual
close of business on the evening of the 1* of January
00:00
Fri 09:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
00:00 | listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat | 09:00 note 5)
Private functions may carry on up to 01:00
00:00
Sun | 09:00
00:00

10

16




F

Page 25

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors x
(please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 09:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Recorded music will be amplified and non amplified

00:00
Tue | 09:00

00:00
Wed 09:00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

e ————1 (please read guidance note 4)

00:00 | There shall be no interruption to the operation of the premises

Thur | 09:00 between the usual opening hour on 31st December until the usual
..... , ] close of business on the evening of the 1st of January

00:00

Fri 09:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
—-] for the playing of recorded music at different times to those

00:00 | |isted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat 09:00 note 5)
- Private functions may carry on up to 01:00

00:00
Sun | 09:00

00:00

11

17




G

Page 26

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
(please read guidance note 2)

) Outdoors ]
guidance note 6)
Day Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 09:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
On occasion there may be a performance of dance
00:00
Tue | 09:00
00:00
Wed 09:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
00:00 | There shall be no interruption to the operation of the premises
Thur | .09:00 between the usual opening hour on 31st December until the usual
i close of business on the evening of the 1st of January
00:00
Fri 09:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
00:00 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 09:00 Private functions may carry on up to 01:00
00:00
Sun | 09:00
00:00

12

18




H

Page 27

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors X
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon | 09:00 guidance note 2) Outdoors [
00:00 Both ]
Tue 09:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
00:00
Wed | 09:00
00:00
Thur 09:00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
00:00 | guidance note 4)
. There shall be no interruption to the operation of the premises
Fri 09:00 between the usual opening hour on 31st December until the usual
-1} close of business on the evening of the 1st of January
00:00
Sat ) Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
09:00 for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
00:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Private functions may carry on up to 01:00
Sun
09:00
00:00

13

19




Page 28

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

The provision of equipment for the amplification of sound both
recorded and live

Will the facilities for making music be
I
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors b
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors L]
Day Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 09:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
00:00
Tue | 09:00
00:00
Wed | 09:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
00:00 | There shall be no interruption to the operation of the premises
Thur | 09:00 between the usual opening hour on 31st December until the usual
close of business on the evening of the 1st of January
00:00
Fri 09:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
00:00 | those listed in the column on the left_please list (please read
Sat 09:00 guidance note 5)
i Private functions may carry on up to 01:00
00:00
Sun | 09:00
00:00

14

20




J

Page 29

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors X
note 2)

Outdoors ]

Both ]

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing
Day Start Finish
Mon 09:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
00:00
Tue | 09:00
00:00
Wed | 09:00 State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)
00:00 | There shall be no interruption to the operation of the premises
Thur | 09-00 between the usual opening hour on 31st December until the usual
: close of business on the evening of the 1st of January
00:00
Fri 09:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
——————————1 for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
00:00 | those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 09-00 guidance note 5)
' Private functions may carry on up to 01:00
00:00
Sun | 09:00
00:00

15

21




K

Page 30

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors X
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon 1 09:00 guidance note 2) Outdoors [
00:00 Both L]
Tue 09:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
00:00
Wed | 09:00
00:00
Thur 09:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
00-00 (please read guidance note 4)
: There shall be no interruption to the operation of the premises
Fri between the usual opening hour on 31st December until the usual
09:00 close of business on the evening of the 1st of January
00:00
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
09:00 for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
-} description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
_ listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
00:00 | hote 5)
s Private functions may carry on up to 01:00
un
09:00
00:00

16

22




L

Page 31

Late night refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Qutdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
00:00
Tue | 23:00
00:00
Wed | 2300 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
00:00 | There shall be no interruption to the operation of the premises
Thur | 23-00 between the usual opening hour on 31st December until the usual
close of business on the evening of the 1st of January
00:00
Fri 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
00:00 | those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 23-00 guidance note 5)
— Private functions may carry on up to 01:00
00:00
Sun 23-00 The premises is a Hotel and the supply of late night refreshment will
: be available to residents 24 hours a day
00:00

17

23




M

Page 32

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises U
timings (please read guidance note 7)
guidance note 6) Off the O]
premises
Day Start | Finish Both X
Mon 09:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

00:00 | There shall be no interruption to the operation of the premises *

Tue 09:00 between the usual opening hour on 31st December until the usual
i close of business on the evening of the 1st of January

00:00
Wed | 09:00

00:00
Thur | 09:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

00:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Eri 09:00 Private functions may carry on up to 01:00

00:00 | The premises is a Hotel and the supply of alcohol will be available to
Sat 09-00 residents 24 hours a day

00:00
Sun | 09:00

00:00
N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

None

18

24




O

Page 33

Hours premises are
open to the public

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
There shall be no interruption to the operation of the premises

Standard timings between the usual opening hour on 31st December until the usual
(please read guidance close of business on the evening of the 1st of January
note 6)
Day Start Finish
Mon | 09:00
00:00
Tue | 09:00
00:00
Wed | 09:00
00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
T open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur-109:00 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
00:00 .
- The premises are a Hotel and as such are open to the public 24
Fri 09:00 hours a day, 7 days a week. There is a security night porter on duty
00-00 each night from midnight when the premises will be locked.
: Residents are able to access the premises with a key or may enter
Sat 09:00 the building with the assistance of the security night porter.
= Members of the public may book into the Hotel after midnight via the
00:00 | security night porter.
Sun 1 09:00
00:00

19

25




Page 34

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The Hotel which will occupy the premises is part of a National chain of high quality Hotels and
will be built to the highest specification and will include facilities for CCTV coverage, appropriate
sound proofing and door staff.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

20

26




Page 35

Please tick yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
®* | have enclosed the plans of the works to be done at the premises
®* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable
| understand that | must now advertise my application

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected ’

KK X XK

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature Nl’\\/\ v\v\ A wwns ~ \T

Date 11 May 2006

Capacity Solicitors for the Applicant

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other

authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town [ Post code ‘

Telephone number (if any) l

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

21

27




900z Asenuer  /Z

DVYZ M uopuo]
}oo1}G |epudd
Joe|d uspleD }soM |

PY] UIA NP [930H YL

1104

O 186 §ZHg a41ysdwey
0D UO}|IN MON
@ °uel |iiyulsd
w abpo-] piejjeg jealo
o
py1 s39)yaly sdijjiud 19.YoIN

:Aq patedauid

‘}10A ‘JUNOI\ 3YL 68 JO UOISIdAUOD Jo} uBisag yo3axg uonestjddy-aid

¥

YIOA
JUNOIAl 8Y 1 68
(M40A) UIA Np |930H



Page 37

b €08 629 5¢Ph WU/ 122 119SErL 0L | QAN SIOADHOHY SIMIH BYHOW |

o€

S DENURUOD

‘uoljed0} 9jqeUSWE AISA B Ul }9S SW00Ipaq
Jouinb, pue jenpiaipur ‘abiej Jo ebues peosqg B Uym UIA Np [9J0H JBYJOUR 10} pual-spuelq ay)
Buinujuoo ‘syjeusq pue syjbual)s [ENPIAIPUl SABY || SWOOJ 8y} ‘puB Woolyjeq apns-us sy Buipnjoxs
Wp'e X WG S| wool }sojjews sy "suoiodosd snossusb jo woosyjeq ayns-us ue sey yoes pue
swoonsanb pazis Ajgjenndoidde g sulejuod jey) swayds yojays e padojoAsp 9ABY oM 'SUOISUSIXD
|lenuapisas pasodoid auy jo sybiay |jesero ay) Buonpas ‘pue syoo0lq |epuspisal ay) jo sjuudiooy
ajewxoidde ay) Buis "o)S Y} Jo SSIPANISUSS pajou Y} J0adsal PINOM UDIUM UIA np |9J0H B
10} dWayds ay) jo ubisap sy} payoroidde ‘pue piebal siy) Uy [9BYM BY) JUSAUI-BI 0} ZOU POPIOSP SAA

"aJaU)) aJe Jey) S93J) SINJEW JO UOIOBIOS YY) SE ||om Se
'Auado.d ayy uo Buip|ing pajs)| Z apess) Bunsixs ay) jJo uouajal ainsua o) ‘1eaq o) JYbnoiq usaq pey
ainssaid yueoyubls ‘pue uom piey uaaq pey ‘suoisinold ssaooe BulAuedwoosoe auy) pue Buisnoy jo
$500]Q UOISUSIX3 Y} ‘UOEPOLIWOIJE [Bljusplsal 0} Bulpjing JUBOEA 8Y) JO UDISIBAUOD 10} Uoissiwad
Busuueld ay) yey) paysabbns syuswinoop aY) Jo MBIASY 'SO0Z Joquiaidag el ul sawoH piaydayg Aq
aW 0} PaISAIIBP 2Jom Junoly ay) 68 Joj sueld Buikuedwoooe ‘pue uoissiwiad Bujuueld e jo saido)

*a18U} UiA Np |9)0H pasodoid e jo aduelque paxejal fejjuajod
ay) 0} sppe Ajasaw yoiym Bumyes inbuesy pue Ajes| ‘Butuneys e sey osje Apadoud sy "uip np |9)0H
e 1oy Aunpoddo snoiago ue Apadoud ay) saxew ‘soue)sip Bupjiem ulyim AjIses si yoium ‘anuad
R0 ay) jo Alwixoid ay) ‘pue a1juad A)o SHI0A JO 1IN0 pue ojul salape Aewud ay) Jo SUO Si JUNOWN
3y "a1)uao Ao 8yj Jo 1no isnf ‘ajis uequn J|s }oA ‘papoom AjiaBaY e s Junoly ay | 68 Je Auadoud ay |

‘UIA NP J9JOH B 1O} UOIIBO0| SNOIAQO UB SNUSBA 8y} paiapual Sey YHON 3y} jo joyde,
|ein}no ay) se pasiubooal Bulaq Ajjeuonipel} Ao ay) ‘pue ajeooj sy} uj AJIAjJOB ssauisng |euolssajold
ul asea1dou| Ue ypm pajdnoo ‘(eale uoleAlssuod aje|dwod B mou) anuad A)o ouolsly jusdiyubelws
s)oA “sjuawudoeaap AsjuaH pue ajebouel ay) o) Joud anuaa Jaye Jybnos Ajaeay e sem )i ‘Joe}
u} 's1eak |e1aAas 1oy dnolb uiA np [9)oH 8y} 10) uoisuedxe pue uollSINboe JO SNO0} B USSQ SBY MJOA

‘Juawdolaaap UIA Np
12101 21SSE|0 B 10} 9anuaA awlid B Si 3I0A ey} adusapiyuoo e Aq pakong sem aseyoind ay) ‘aseyoind
pioyaayy [BUOHPUOS-UN Ue JO UOKIIdWOD UM GO0 1aqusda(q 62 UO pajeuiwnd pue Apadold ayy
Buwnboe uj sjua)o Ino Aq Isalsjul panunuod pajduwold siy| ajqe) ay) punole sajped jje Aq Ajqelore)
POMIIA SEM [BIJUSPISaY J0/pUE SaDYJO [BIDISWILIOY WY} ‘a1ns1a] pue [9)0H 0} Auadoid ay) Joy
asn jo abBueyo pasodold e ‘pue aalisod Alaa Ajje1auab alom Jesodoid aulino INO 0} SUOKOESI BY |

"paqlIosap pue pajqe)} Sem JUNON Sy §8 10} aWwayds Ydjays auljino ue
‘syo8)iyole J1dy) ‘am Jnoge punoibyoeq swos se jjlam se dnoib uip np |BJoH Yy jo uonduossep jeuq
B pue suononpoiul [e1suab 1ayy ‘)sibojoayose pue 1921)J0 UOHBAISSUOD ‘189010 adeospue| ‘180140
sAemybiy ‘Jeuueld Jojuas e papnjoul yoym wes) Bujuueid jeooj pajquiesse ue jasw 0} 18400
ST UO YIOA palisiA 18jum By} pue dnols) Inojjeq 3OIMIBAA BuogqAaeN BYL JO l|aMpoy uaydalg

(404) WIA Np |930H 3y |
-19)Bald 0] Y10 A ‘JUnojy 3y | g8 }B UOISUIIXT PUR UOISIBAUOD
900z Adenuep wll -110} Juawale}g ubisap-yojexg uonesijddy-aig

$I09)IYDIE | SATIIHd TRYHOIN



Page 38

1€

S DBNURUOD

"JJe)S S |8J0H 8y} JO Siaquis Ay 10} SUOIIEPOWILLOIO. Jusuabeuew
-piw pue Jaddn Jayo pjnoo ‘pue Auadoud sy) oy soejd-ul Apuduno |eacsdde Butuueld jenuspisal
ay) uo jeymewos asijoydes Asy ‘suoisiroid Bupped-ied pue aAup ssaooe pajesipep ‘ejeledss
UM 8)is ay) Jo Jeal ay) o) juawdojonap smaly, djesedss B U0 |m 9S8y ‘:m_m% yoJays ayy ul
sasnoy aluad-A)10 ‘Woolpaq 1noj ‘alA}S-8AINSX3 IN0) PApN[oUl SABY SM Jey) Pajou 8q OS|e pinoys }

‘Wwa)l SIyy 10} USNENAPUN USBQ 8DUIS BABY SHIOM 82ae|d-ur Buless, ‘pue
Buipiooa) [euolIPPE JeU} PUE}SISPUN 9M PUE P3IaA0SIP U9aQ sey snbeydooles auols vy “Apusoal
usyepapun usaq sey Bip |eoiBojosyole Ue pue SANSUSS OS|e dle B)IS By} e sanss) [eoiBojosyoly

"JuswidojaAsp 3y} JO Judwsie ainjes) |esjusd ay) se Buipjing
Bunsixe auyy ,swely, AjlensiA 0} sABs suoisualxa ay) ‘joe) Ul Buipying pajsy Bupnsixe sy sjeulwop
10U op A8y} jey) os paoe|d ale suolsusixa meu pasodoud ay| “Jayjeam Jawwns Awjeq Buunp snuaa
Buiuip oosaly-|e Juebs|s ue se uonouny osje ues )i ‘olisig ay) 0) Jusoelpe Ajsjelpautu) pabuese si )
Se ‘pue W00, Jousixs aAle|dwaluod ‘Jainb B 190 |IM SIY| "SSPIS INOJ jje PUNOJe BPUBISA UI-pajoo)
ypm p1edunos Jousxe ue ajeslo 0} Auadoid ay) 0) SUOISUIIXD Mau By} pabuelE OSle BABY Spp

"sjuasuoo (s)Bulpjing pajsy pue asn jo abueyo oy suonesydde ybnouyy awayos ay)
Jo ssaiboud ay) suyweal)s Aew ainjonus paysi| ay} 1o} 199dsal yons Jey) 1sny apA )l 8inbiyuoosl uey)
Jayjel asnoy pajsl| ay) jo wioj-ueld jeuibuo sy) 210)S3) 0) PAINOABSPUS DABY SAA “UONEIS)E Yontl
00} Inoyym saoeds jo uuoj-ueld Buiping peysy juebsje pue sbiej ay) jo asn axew sayiyoel-isanb
olgnd |1y ‘wooy spielig e aAey |IM sm Aem|leYy |ejusd 8y} SSOIOY ‘uapleo Jes) sAuedoid ay)
0} 9|qISS800€ S| pue $H00BA0 Wwool Bulesw yoes pue (sjno-yesiq Joj pash aq UED Ji SUBW YoIym)
UOHEINDID [BIUSD BY) JO JO SO0 uonoun) / Bupssw aoiaes ||ny om) sasudwod ayng Buneaiy ay |

‘Papusixa pue pauiejal aq 0} S| yoiym (3o0|q buibeled)
asnoy-yoeod Bupsixa ay) jo Jooy punoib 8y} ui pajedo| SI UsYSY By} ‘awoosq Apejqnopun
1M )1 Jey} SnUSA-JUBINEISS) JSUUIP pue SWI-younj JUBIGIA pue AjaAl 8y} SE JIoS)l SSIUSAPE 0)
Junopy ay| ojuo sjuol Ji Jey) os paoeld Ajjnjases os|e S| Aoe) SIY | JUBINEISS. 0J1SIg YJEW apey) ay)
apinoid ||IM UOISUBIX® })J-J00) ainjes; 'Asio)s a|fuls mau e 'pue Jeq sy} o) ybnoiy) spes| uondsosy

"Aem $S800B J1BINJIYSA JNO-SALIP ‘UI-SALIP 8Y) JO Yo paoe|d Ajjesiuad si yaiym Buipiing
pas)| auy jo aousnbes Anus ulew Bupsixa ay) Buisinn ‘Juebajs pue tes|d s1 9ousnbas Ajus ay)
*SO1}SBULIAB UONEINOJID PAALIJUOS pue BAlsuadxa 0} Buiposal spioAe pue YA ay) ypm ssueldwos
spte yoiym Buipping pajst} ay) jo Jooly punolb ay) punolte pasodsip jje ase samjoe) Jsanb oygnd ay )

"woos Buissalp e pue
wooJyjeq auo ‘1o sease woolyleq sjesedss omy Joy Ayunpoddo ay) sey yoeq “sease BuixealBunyis
ueid uado pue Bungybl Jo2Ipul ‘SMOpuIM JBuLOp ‘saInjonis joos pasodxs ‘sB
‘sainjea) Bunioxs |BJOAAS aABY SBUNS YL YOBS "W/ X W/ JB OM] UM Wy X wg Adjewsxoidde
ale Aay | ‘ssaooe asealje)s ajeAld Ym yoea 'saoeds oije sy} Ul sayins ainjes) obie| 931y} ase a1y |,

900z Asenuer sz “HIOA JUNOW BY1 68 B APH juswalels ubisaq YdjeNs * ¢ abed



Page 39

vaId Yoiy dig va sdilid 1eeyoiy

A o

uswajels ublsaQ Yoleys Jo pu3

"a|eoo] ay) ui Buyess usaq aaey am jey; Ajunpoddo Juswdojaasp ay), 'se a10jai0Yy)
pamalA 8q ued jJunop a8yl 68 ‘sas juswdojorsp sjeudoidde aspwiayjo jo sannounp Buippng
-pajsy)| pue Buuueld Aq Ajjeuy pue uonisinboe Jo 1560 au) Aq ‘10 uoneosol-osoiw Jybu ayj ul saipadoid
ajendoidde jo soej ayy Aq psuemy) usaq Ajgeueaul aAey suolebnsaAul snolaeld “SIESA [BloASS
1o} BujoB-uo usaq aney oA Ul souasald & ysige)ss o} sjdwape jey) uojuaw Buipnpuod ‘puodes
e Jo Aypom si )l ‘pue pueiq APH aY} 1o} Ayunpoddo aies e sjuassidal osfe juswidojoAsp HIOA By

‘uj payslige}ss aie Asyj jey} uoneoo; Ao Aue Ul SR} [e19IaWWoD
3y} jo Jaqwaw A10jnquijuod pue awodem B sAemie s| dnoib ay) jey) Aes o) ey si jj ‘yuasexd
ale UIA np (s)|210H aleym senusa g snoiaaid sy ul psnoid uey) alow usaq sey uolsodoid swyp

0 Jo Ao BU) Ul UIA Np [9)0H B
Buiaey jo senijenb ,uonoenie, suy aq im (abess siy) Je ajqibue)ul JeYMBWOS JI) Iouaq aasod jsow
ay) sdeysad jnq juswdolesp sty Aq pedueyus aq |im solsliels JuswAoldws [ed0] 'sny| *1oj snoule)
awooaq sey dnoib [9)oH 8y} JeyY) sjaAs] 201as 3senb pue jeuoljelado Ajlep ay) .spiroid o) palinbal
aq |IIm Yejs 05 O} OF 8wWwos pue sjnt siy) o) uondsoxs ou ag |m HIOA "s|ajoy sy Buipunouns
seale |B00| 8y} woy yeys yoddns pue [suuosiad Asy 118y} jo jsow aoinos dnolb uip np |910H Byl

NI0A Jo AJo uteyuou
ouoisly pue pajeonsiydos Ajjeimno ayy u) pueiq APH au} 1o} aouasald e ysiqe}ss Appinb Aioa
1M 1310y Bu) ‘aoue)sip Bunjem uypm Ajises s JoA a1jusd Ao ay) jo 1no isnf pajeoo "aoatd-o1juso
s} se Buipjing pajsi] (s{edo| A ,pano| yonuwi, pue) jueoyubis e ypm juswdojersp Aselodwsijuco
pue Ayinb oA juebsje Jayjoue aq |im )| ‘e snyy padojeasp sey puelq ay) jeyy semadoid
10 oljojuiod ay) 0} uonippe AYLOM € |98} am sjuasaldal paubisep-yojeys OS |90y 8Y) ‘UoISn|DUOD U|

900z Aenuer /z HIOA ‘JUNOW BY1 68 1B APH ‘Juswiaielg ubisaq YoleNs ¢ abegd



Page 40

"}10 A ‘JUNO\ Y} 68 JO UOISIBAUOY 10} Sue|d ubisaq yojaysg

£



Project

pel
835
ZE”
3

Proposed Basement and
Ground Floor Plan

Drawing

DG NOT SCALE FIOM TEDS DRAWING

PL 08

Ravislons

Bar Store || Bar Store

Ground Floor Plan

Plan

Basemeont Floar



Proposed First Floor Plan

WCHALL PHILLES [arrhiterts

Drawing

Project

DONOT SCALE FROM TS DaAWDSQ
e r

Revisions

Ground Floor Plan

35



mowars s |anchieeny

Proposed Second Floor Pian

scale 1:100

second Floor Plan

36



4
< suosirey
()

UB|d jooy

b 5 » Ty te B A T

%ﬂ“ﬂ”“ Ag umsiq
| = -

o0 Aienuer
aeq

00k}
Jaquiny afeog

DA YBa SHL WO 3TvO8 10w 00

ueld jooy pesodald

Bupmesq

HOA
unow oyl 69
WA NQ 18joH

Lunupue | Saming 13veom




Page 45

ri.‘!

2 |t o }{%}3

cE g |iE g ii*g

S5 1| & |1l il

3E> 3

fg é § Slls of |2
£ o g £
E o g z 8 §§ E é H

ﬁmh

West Elevation (Front)

38

East Elevatlon (Rear)



P
g T h
- g |d HEH
£ g [| 8 i1 2 |Hil
g 3¢ s L s11ke
: 22 1| 2 | ar 11,
g . =8 z & |1 g2 ¢ %
g Bz | ]85 5l g2
BTN
SN ]
- TR
.ﬁ;: ) \\&»‘ :
3 AN H
_ —

I |

2l lil*ﬁlﬁlﬂll'ﬂ

"

South Elevation (from Scarcroft Road)

South Elevation (from bridge between exlsting and new buiiding)




je 47

suoispey
O
tnaaid
e e | INDIM
s St
= dad Aq umesq
090 Aenuer
sjeq
Gl d
boz'h
JequinN ojeag

© 0824

L)

s

ONL VWK KB MO TTVOS 108 0

19A87 10014 punoug) 1y
ueld 315 pesodosd

Bupesq

oA
unop auy g9
WA NQ 110K

LML | SaTiMg T3vHom

I

S403 02

I8A87 punoig )8 ue|4 a)|g




Page 48

104 ‘Junoy 8yl 68 e Anadouid ayj jo sbuimelq Aeaing

(44



Page 49

fi538
1
¥ 55 2 é%‘iﬁg
3 8
: AIHERE
; SR
i i1 L :
: [ 1 i
Ely_r_r'_
f 1 ! }! :
1 1 13




Page 50

gg uolyoasg

|

suoisay
jpysvimdy dADIM
PamIs 9% Gt pa
o e hop o pae Aq umeag
Tomap ey
90 Aenuep
ajeq
0 NS

0oL}

JsqunN 8jesg

'DALAVIQ STIL HOWS TTVOS LON 6

88 vV suones
Aewing Buiping uiew

Buweig

ofoid

M

0314 i S T b |
Loy i () g razid i @y

ponie) 108 (el
BT v T
W] I g e DT A

Bavr] BILNY VD red WS

VYV uoljoeg

o




v+
(¢} suoisisy
(= —
xif!ﬁlﬁnill MM
BT ) WD par
0 paymdop wilmap o pom Aq umesq
90 Arenuery
sjeq
20 Nns
0oLk
saquiny ajeog

ONIAVEQ STAL NOA TTV38 10N 00

sueld AoAIng 100|4 i1
pue punouo quswaseg

Bumeig

MOA
E:QE 8yl 69
UiA nQ 1e1oH

wafary

S1YIE | BT 13vom

Sy

uejd l1ooj4 318414

]

<

001l ejess ue|d j1ueswaseg
/ °°
/
/ /
/ /
00111 syvag ue|d,/100|4 punolg /
/ /
~ W . /
= = -
/ (-] ® - @V & = T e E \\
—a =
\\E ¥ ) - B
y =8= A\ o/ = G = e Hi&l /
y - - n@% ® ~ o Hee /
/ i = Aﬁﬂ%\
E — @ (-3 - -
F “ﬂ::::__ 8 . i -E
L) | R =
Y TP Ly N}

= 8]
2\ ,\//ﬂ
EN A g N\ B
ﬂ,///@/: \\h/./m
ﬂ/0 Y \
/ \
Y \
/ =S
y &3




uojjeAe|qy

(yse3) epls

L) suosnay
eil:gdﬂ g
ga{sﬂ yp ] dADIM
s G T pUA
pudop eativiop g pom #Aq umelq
5 o e my g
Dl 90 Aenuer]
eeg
eons
ooL:L
Jequiny oleos

MU VEG ST4L MOW TTVOS 10N O

©SNOH YoBOD JO SUOREAS[T
pue uogoas ‘sueld Asaing

Bumeiq

HOA
unow eyl 68
WA nQ [B10H

okl e oot |
7 G0 LTIty L

ﬂ.—nr-_w_;u i * SATUH TIVHIT

00 uojideg

o

9%

uojyeA8|g

(1sem) epts

uoyjeae|a (uyinog)

juoly

uejd Jooj|4

1s4id

—

ue|d 400|4 punoulo

00 uonsaes




uojjeae}3 (yse3y) ieey

L]

o

S et S o Sy

T

»Pa e B3

suoisAey
o e
o b e it dANM
Ao gy Sl pan
a pacadop by wp pee Aq umeag
Bounap i 30 wamos WL
50 Arenuef
aeq
0 NS
00424
JoquinN 8{eog

ORAYQ ETHL PROIA TV LON O

SUOQEAI[T 1SBA PUE JSBT
Aamung

Bumeiq

uorneae|3 (1sem) juosq

%OA
o 8y 68
UIA NQ 1810H

pafaid

129217 | S4rrIHg wvnam

EH

IRURURIR




8%

LLISWRTLLE uonjeas|3 (yjyioN) eplg

Doonon |m

Page 54
i
i
I

SUOISIAGY
P oy
SRR e D o dNSIM
l‘il.““lul ;
Srmpman | saweo
80 Aienuep
oeq
soNs
0011}
Jequiny eledg
DI VST RHL OM4 TTVOS . o
- sokit s1eas uofjeae|z (yinos) aplg
SUOREASLT 1Se3 pUE YpoN -
fa
m L Hom B W
RIOA T
unop ayl 68 .

UIA nq 19j0H “"£

i

]

_.,_.uu;.:_ué_ SATUMS T3vMOm




Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57

Ref | Address Representative | Relevant licensing
No Body objective
(YES/NO)

1. The Mount, York, No Public Nuisance

2. Scarcroft Road, York, No Public Nuisance
YO24

3. Scarcroft Road, York, No Public Nuisance
YO24

4. Scarcroft Road, York, No Public Nuisance
YO24

5. Scarcroft Road, York, No Public Nuisance
YO24

6. Park Street, York, YO24 No Public Nuisance

7. Scarcroft Road, York, No Public Nuisance
Y024

8. Scarcroft Road, York, No Public Nuisance
YO24

9. Scarcroft Road, York, No Public Nuisance
YO24

10. Park Street, York, YO2 No Public Nuisance

51

Annex 2b



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59 ATINEX 3

City of York, Licensing and Regulatory Service, -The Mount,
9 St. Leonards Place, York.
York.

YOI1 7ET 09.06.2006.
Dear Sirs,

89. The Mount

[ am writing to object to the application for a late music and dancing licence at the
above premises, which I think is inappropriate in this family residential area that also
has strong Quaker connections. I believe this sort of licence is best granted in the city
centre “party zone” and not where school-age children need to sleep.

Yours faithfully,

RECEIVED
13 JUN 2006

CITY OF YORK 0o \_ ‘
PPLICATION ACKR O

—-w‘-.—qv-w

l&(é/oé [_L

i
I hi"-'

Foe e e

53



Page 60

local licensing policy. The current application is silent on local licensing
policy.

Specific shortcomings are as follows:

1. The planning application for this development has been recently
withdrawn. The provisional statement is being made in contravention to
local planning policy 3.1 that requires an applicant to demonstrate special
circumstances why an application should be heard prior lawful planning
consent being granted. Although it is acknowledged that the approval
being asked for is against a Provisional Statement, how can approval that
carries weight be given against an unknown scheme?

2. In section 5.3 the Local Planning Policy expects license holders to
consider a number of issues in relation to public nuisance. The
application is silent on these. | would have expected the application to

have acknowledged the residential setting of the proposed development
and that this was a key issue to be addressed.

3. Under planning policy 7 Licensing Hours, there is a requirement to
demonstrate a fair balance between the needs of licensed business and
the risk of disturbance and nuisance to local residents. No such balance
has been demonstrated and | understand that there are separate
representations from local residents with respect to the proposed hours.

[R view of this and other representations | expect that this provisional statement
be subject to either mediation under Local Policy 4.2 or subject to a separate
edring where my objections can be raised.

&

!

s faithfully

55



’
[ ¥ Y,
\ { F
\,Qﬁ/

Page 61
CITY OF YORK
DEDS3 |
17 Jui b - Scarcroft Road
York
RECEIVED Y024 1DD

11 June 2006

City of York Council

Licensing and Regulations Services
9 St. Leonard’s Place

YORK

YO1 7ET

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Application for Provisional Statement by Hotel du Vin at 89 The Mount, York

We are writing to object to the application by the above hotel group for an entertainments and
alcohol license within the hours 1000-0000 Monday to Sunday and 1000 — 0100 for private
functions.

We would not object if the hours for entertainment were 1000 — 2230 Sunday to Thursday and 1000
—2330 Friday and Saturday. We would not object if the hours for sale of alcohol were 1000-2300
Sunday to Thursday and 1000 to 0000 Friday and Saturday.

Our objection to the above is on the grounds of ‘public nuisance’. This is because the hotel is close
to our house and we think that music playing after 2230 (2330 on Fridays and Saturdays) would
prevent everyone in the vicinity from sleeping. It is currently quiet to the rear of our house in this
so-called conservation area in the evenings so. we are also concerned about the noise generated by

people arriving/leaving the premises in cars late at night as the car park is likely to be directly to
the rear of our property.

We object to any sale of alcoho! off the actual hotel premises (i.c. in the ‘garden’ area adjacent to
our property).

The reason for this is again on the grounds of public nuisance as for example, if a marquee were to
be erected in the grounds then it would create disturbance in our garden which backs directly on to
the gardemnrof 78 The Mount as already stated:

Yours sincerely,

STy OF YORK COUNGHL 4
it 2 meseeh BOOED |
é??ﬁlﬁ‘_:}:,'.}:f!".'gi Eleminiad "-_i,- .-..--—----ﬁﬂ%i
S u oot
owe | z[6]o6 L=

¥

i_,
i
i

- s €

57



Page 62

garden fences. This would inevitably mean disturbance from people, music
and traffic throughout the week and at least until 1 am and then presumably
the staff would be clearing up so noise could be a disturbance to us until the
early hours of the morning any day of the week. We are also concerned
about light pollution. which would impose on our privacy in the evenings and
winter months.

We also see that the company have addressed steps intended to promote

the four licensing objectives ( General), but no statements have been made
concerning the following objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder = ™

Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance

The prevention of children from harm,

We hope that careful consideration is made to all the above points before a
decision is reached regarding the application.

Yours truly

——

59



oooooo ft Road

YORK <0Mi

OB
o ———— o

&\\x, BLANNING

J/ w P
L 06 JUN 2006 g, { wwv
- P Z \&n\\ ¢ \ \.W&thﬂ\\?& 7

/ ﬂ\ trt\ngm&

‘\V\M\_«\mﬂ.\\%&\\%&.\ w\\L F &\\%&\r\‘

\ \Bw\\\\exﬁ
\\Q % Q .\\

AL Pl Ay Q@\%\ B7 \\N&\\m .

Vort il ZHat Zimly eppee ATzt

FEF 2paddd) o va ;&\\N
2 .\&C{w\\ y A,

Page 63

\R\Y\uﬁw‘m&g\ CHl s
\W\ He TR el P, \R&.\.
\\\w -\\\\M\\&\mﬂ\\«u\ﬂ\»\ AXW\‘,V 2, A N&%
“\\ Ster ¥ Tl AL

A ool Tl He cestoni
\Mr\ ot bk Lt o g
4 ) \R\&\“N\ \\\ oAl Zonlpl

.\.\.‘u\\\h\\,m\h&\!a\m\\b “\\MAN\H; e Z \A‘\‘N .

A2 “hb«\\u m\

\\\mvr\\\ Gt nZop,

=

\ﬂ&.\e\ v%\v\n&m\\« o \W&\&A\v\\&w\ - \V Zore g
— e \&\\Q T o ES s
\N\w\u\“\\m\m\ e P \\%\ LY cr
§Q A \nﬁ\‘\\‘% Lyeeg .

N&& (B o LT en L e\&\ B Al

AT THE s proc oL

P ey Cet W&M\M§§\§¥I o Fri .«\&\Q\am‘

%N ez, hﬁ .\ﬂ\\..m_r\ = \tfw B [ A e

P, icaet \Qn\\\a\m\&, Loty 25 1w

—ely e L gl A et

e \\@ Y el c\‘mﬁsﬁ\ Lo e s
\Anaa | G FBLel il

L]
:,.. ,d.; ﬁ....,., Fraiil
SHMOW S0 \%\M\.N\n\m \V\\\‘H«.ﬁd\mn\\




Kk a pacofrd avordsy SPAGE Bs oy boan enjoyal
Pl proonen & wgulated edfetainsd ok
oStk el dea b 2ded Cdeen ez 2eappiny of afedeel
G o od Ume W wokilyg G Mo abmired Mk weold sk
presedt @Aefio? borg teden ad ol sulride or \ex
erefian of ol vasgpee o kB gadon
Tor Wk e orcwor ooy Wl R M ek up & (o,
Wm&mﬁtmwxw& el oo a polic aulonce |
T o awihardl ccenasie A slde dopriod Sildoen
g [ Sk be ok iy axd adnle beoiy & go
& e, A all Yoo di et Agpruid ok Waop.
Delde candibioron ad Wi datcon vk e appiand
oo Weasd Goan a Rextance . Wote ok neghh sk lie
codvolded | T & len Sady ok BB Gundl B pakadk
bemide T Grom AiduRancd . and ek Aeaty Rk Ledd
Wzl el be a gl wuiance .

ce. wasd Cetnallean ; B

" CITYOF YORK COUNCiL |
Yotk | APPLICATION ACKHOW! EDG. : !

5 !a ,'\Gi 2 * g -
| DATE, ?’( ( i/ !

Tree Bopn y 6l06 e,
2 i

-
Sedy Wares - ~

3
L {

63



P‘ ‘O a&”’f’\ S‘bﬂ%@{’j )

\ A

\%TL jux -
2.6 6.
/\ CITYDOF YORK |
[ icensi %W{SK Serviees ) L ;I o
Caty of ﬁﬂfa Couned, L receven |
113541

CITY OF YORK COdN(‘iL
APPLICATION ACKNOWLEDGED

oAt 56 / o

Dear Sw,

Apphication for Provisional Statement,
Hoted duc Vin, 39 The Mount, &M

W»J/e Lwyuziiw the oo heted ww( )C&W%L

e e Of Hhe V%W(C/Vd’%d
cwea, o e Yesfedtea( and o Ge ()3
any eence ik s g(mw(?eo( M—ﬁﬂfe i

-%Weo} ohcohal for @w;% on the premise

Mtsnoweeok{w WCVSW

l/ess W Vgg(}m %ﬁﬁ%}(i SMS SJJM/@&

- Rxtension of edertaument heence Wl o o
bzgmmﬁw( not  pnore “ZfﬂWLO’}/L/(/é e;ﬂwegfo
- Goawden  owea belind ;%w(uww W 5 o be

Mamei gcfﬁdét wgw/\mrm{: e {ov ?@M
i incer | S



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



90 0000 w1 v D wos sbuipsaoaid (KR 10 LoNNOescKd o) ped Azw pue BWAdeD Wmar) sebuuj LabNPAXdal pesLONINBUN TUBUAdO? uaar) 3

BNIO Mg 1 ey s 1) ) B 10 ] B iy hadima D] | (e BRAD0 (0 I i fRONDOIG 19119 ¥0610 ‘Fucudala) |

137 LOAMOA'308]d SPIBUOATIS'S

,,, Y6 or | T - uoyesiebiy |
7 B ‘ ) ey JIDNNOD

¥ amral \?mwm‘m.rr; ,-I! |Jm_.\;m§s Ommf_. zﬂ |
s | YIOA JUNO 8YL 68 UIA NP [910H v_~_0>
C e ——————— o AR

»

5




Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71 PreinlEnc &
MANDATORY CONDITIONS - PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003

MANDATORY CONDITIONS WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
(1) In accordance with section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following conditions.

(2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence —
(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence 1s suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

(1) In accordance with section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence authorises the
exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the admission of children to the
exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this section.

(2) Where the film classification body 1s specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that body.

(3) Where -
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

(4) In this section —
“children” means persons aged under 18; and
“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4

of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for
classification).

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

(1) Inaccordance with section 21 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence includes a
condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a
security activity, the licence must include a condition that each such individual must be licensed by
the Security Industry Authority.

(2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed —
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act

2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), or

(b) 1in respect of premises in relation to —

(1) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising
plays or films or under a gaming licence, or

(i1) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations
under that Act).

(3) For the purposes of this section —
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies
in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule. 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73 P

Legislation and Policy Considerations

1.  The following provisions of the Act apply to this application: S4 general duties of
licensing authorities; s29 application for a provisional statement; s30 advertisement of
application for provisional statement, s17(5) advertising and notification of application;
and ss19, 20 and 21 mandatory conditions.

2. The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005 apply to this application: Regulation 42, Part 2
(Premises licences) relating to provisional statements and Part 4 (General) relating to
applications, notices and representations and advertisement of applications

3. The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this application:
Paragraphs 3.13 to 3.21 relating to cumulative impact of a concentration of licensed
premises; 3.22 to 3.27 concerning the limitations on special policies relating to
cumulative impact; and 5.83 to 5.91 relating to provisional statements.

4.  The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy
apply to this application: 3.1 Planning (Development Control), 3.2 Crime and Disorder,
4.1 Consultation on New Premises Applications, Club Premises Certificates, Vanations
and Provisional Statements, 4.2 General Principles for Determination of Applications,
5.0 Guidelines for Applicants, 6.0 Saturation and Cumulative Impact, 7.0 Licensing
Hours and Appendix D Pool Conditions.

5. The Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and the authority’s
responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the city.

6.  The Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998 guarantees the right to a
fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil rights. The Act also
provides for the protection of property, which may include licences in existence, and the
protection of private and family life.

73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Chair
	About CYC Licensing Hearings

	5 The Determination of an Application by Hotel du Vin Ltd for a provisional statement [Section 31(3)(a) iin respect of 89 The Mount, York.  (CYC-011565)
	ax 1
	anx 2a
	anx 2b
	anx 3
	anx 4
	anx 5
	anx 6
	anx 7


